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Act 454 Public Hearing Summary Report - LGCB
From Gits, Cathryn <GitsC@ag.louisiana.gov>

Date Fri 11/14/2025 11:35 AM

To apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov <apa.senatepresident@iegis.la.gov>
Cc Lisha Landry <Lisha.Llandry@la.gov>

ﬂ]J 3 attachments (155 KB)
LGCB - Potpourri - summary report - senate.pdf; 20259.20.LGCB.Potpourri.pdf; 11-7-25 rule hearing - sign in sheet.pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

To Cameron Henry, Senate President:

In accordance with La. R.S. 49:964(B), the Summary Report is submitted relative to the public
hearing held November 7, 2025 by the Louisiana Gaming Control Board. There were no written
or oral comments received at the hearing. The Potpourri Notice was published in the September
2025 Register. Please find attached the Summary Report along with a copy of the published
Potpourri Notice and the sign in sheet from the public hearing.

Sincerely,

Cathryn E. Gits

Assistant Attorney General, Gaming Division
Office of Attorney General Liz Murrill
Phone: (225) 326-6524 Fax: (225) 326-6599
www. AGLizMurrill.com




From: APA - Senate President

To: Gits, Cathrvn
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:35:42 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Louisiana Department of Justice. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana

Senate
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrefated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like ta contact your state legislator, click here kil
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
bttps.tf Ll2gis Jlegi i r¢=H and here for Senate Committees
The name and contact information of all committee members

5 available at these sites

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



STATE oF LouisiaNa
DEePARTMENT OF JUSTICE
QFFICE OF TIE ATTORNEY (GENERAL
Q. Bux 94005
Bavox Rouge, T.a

= TO50G-9008
L1z MURRILL
ATTORNEY GENERAL
TO: SENATOR CAMERON HENRY —SENATE PRESIDENT — VIA EMAIL -

APA .SENATEPRESIDENT{(@LEGIS.LA.GOV

SENATOR MIKE REESE, CHAIRMAN, SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY B — VIA

EMAIL APA.S-JUDB!@LEGIS.LA.GOV

FrOM: CATHRYN E. GITS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, GAMING DIVISION

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2025
SUBJECT: SUMMARY REPORT FOR ACT 454 PUBLIC HEARING

Via EMAIL ONLY

The Office of the Attorney General submits the following summary report on behalf of the Louisiana
Gaming Control Board as required by Act 454 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature,
codified as La. R.S. 49:964(B), and in accordance with the provisions of La. R.S. 49:950 et seq.

The Office of the Attorney General held the public hearing required by Act 454 on November 7, 2025, as
stated in the Potpourri published in the Louisiana Register on September 20, 2025. Interested persons were
provided an opportunity to submit comments to the Office of the Attorney General regarding any rule or
regulation of the Louisiana Gaming Control Board which the person believes to be contrary to law,
outdated, unnecessary, overly complex, or burdensome.

The Office of the Attorney General and the Louisiana Gaming Control Board received no written
comments, suggestions, or inquiries during the comment period as stated in the Potpourri, nor did the Office
of the Attorney General receive any oral or written comments at the public hearing.

Please find attached a copy of the Potpourri published on September 20, 2025 and the sign-in sheet from
the public hearing held on November 7, 2025. A copy of the summary report will be placed on the Louisiana

Gaming Control Board’s website.
Sincerely, A -
p A 7wa/5rﬂ - W

Cathryn E. Gité

Assistant Attorney General, Gaming Division
Office of the Attormey General Liz Murrill
1885 North Third Street, S™ Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Telephone: (225) 326-6524

Email: gitsc(@ag.louisiana.gov
Facsimile: (225} 326-6599




of $1,000,000, or cquivalent coverage, such as occupational
accident insurance, for those contractors or other staff not
subject to Louisiana Worker's Compensation law;

A3 -Cl. ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promwlgated in accordance with RS,
36:254.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Departmcnt of
Health, Bureau of Heafth Services Financing, LR 49:1734 (Oclober
2023}, amended by the Department of Health, Health Standards
Section, LR 51:

Public Comments

Interested persons may submit written comments (o
Tasheka Dukes, RN, Health Standards Section, P.O. Box
3767, Balon Rouge, LA 70821, Ms, Dukes is responsible for
responding to inquiries regarding this proposed Rule.

Public Hearing

A public hearing on the substantive changes to the
proposed Rule is scheduled for Oclober 28, 2025 at 9:30
am. in Room 118, Bienville Building, 628 North Fourth
Street, Baton Rouge, LA, At that time all interested persons
will be afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing. The deadline for
receipt of all written comments is October 29, 2025 at 4:30
p.m.

Bruce D. Greenstein
Secretary
25094053

POTPOURRI

Department of Health
Office of the Secretary

Notice of Public Hearings
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

The Department of Health (LDH) will hold hearings to
receive public comment from any interested person
regarding the rules of the agency pursuant to the following
schedule.

| Date | _RuleaSublecttoReview |  Jocation |
LAC 48:1.Chapters 135-159
LAC 48:V.Chapters 1-83 . -~
] LAC 48:V Chapters 87-163 Bicnvillc Building
9:00 a.m, LAC 49 (all chapters) Room 173
October 21,2025 | | ¢ ms"’“‘ 628 N. Fourth St.
LAC 67:VILChapter 3 SaicaRougciCa
LAC 67:VIl. Chapter t3
LAC 48:[.Chapters 41- Bienville Building
9:00 2., 42.45.46,49-54,56-57.62.67- | Roomn 173
October 22, 2025 | 68.72,75,77-78.82.84-87,90- | 628 N. Fourth St.
100, and 125 Baton Rouge, LA
Bienville Building
9:00 a.m. Room 173
October 23.2025 | LACTille St allchaptens) | 000’y eovnn st
Baion Rouge, LA
Bienville Building
9200 am. LAC Titte 50 (all chapters) Room 173
Ociober 24, 2025 | LAC 67:111.Chapiers t-8 628 N. Fourth St
Baton Rouge, LA
— 3
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| Rules Sublect to Review

Location

LAC 48:1.Chapicrs 1 40
LAC 48:1.Chapicrs FO1-123
LAC 48:1.Chaprers 161-171
LAC 43:1.Chapter 201

LAC 3R:A0X Chapters 1-15

Bienvillc Building

9:00 a.m. ; Room 173
Ociober 27,2025 | 4G 4RI Chapters 19| o'y Eourn 51,
;v Chapters Baoton Rouge, LA

LAC 48:X1.Chapter 17
LAC 67:V]L.Chapter 9

At each of the public hearings, all interested persons will
be afforded an opportunity 1o submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing regarding these rules
only. The agency will consider fully ail written and oral
comments. Comments must be received in writing in order
to be submitted to the legislative oversight committees.

The hearing site is accessible to people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accornmodations
are required in order to participate in the hearings, please
contact the LDH Rulemaking Coordinator at (225) 342-1342
at least five business days prior to the scheduled hearing.

Writien comments may be submitted to Allen Enger,
Statewide Program Manager, Office of the Secretary, P.O.
Box 629, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629. Comments iust be
postimarked no later than Monday, October 20, 2025.

Bruce D. Greenstein

Secretary
25004046
POTPOURRI
Department of Public Safety and Corrections
Gaming Control Board

Noftice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

Under the authority of Act No. 454 of the 2018 Regular
Legislative Session, codified as R S. 49:964(B), and in
accordance with the provisions of the Admunistrative
Procedures Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the Gaming Control
Board (“LGCB")} will hold a hearing 1o receive public
comments from any interested person regarding the rules of
the LGCB in the Clermont Room of the Livingston Building
located at 1885 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
on November 7, 2025 at 9.30 am.

All interested persons will be afforded an oppartunity to
submit data, views, or arguments either orally ar in writing
regarding gaming rules only, that the person believes is
contrary to law, outdaled, unnecessary, overly complex, or
burdensome. The LGCB will consider fully al! written and
oral comments received from those in attendance at the
hearing, as well as those written comments subnuited in
advance, which were timely received. Comments must be
submitted in writing 1n order to be submitted to the
legislative oversight commuttees,

Written comments must be daled and include the name,
contact information, and signature of the person submitting
the comments. Written comments must be postmarked no
later than October 31, 2025, Wnitten comments may be
submitted to Jeremy Gathe, Assistant Altorney General,



Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming Division, 1885
North Third Street, Fifth Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

The hearing site is accessible to people using wheclchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to parficipate in the hearing, please
contact the Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming
Division at 225-326-6500 at least five business days prior to
the scheduled hearing.

Christopher B. Hebert

Chairman
2509p00 2

POTPOURRI

Department of Revenue
Policy Services Division

Notice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

In compliance with R.S. 49:964(B), and in accordance
with the provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act,
R.S. 49:950 et seq., the Department of Revenue will hold a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on any
rule of Revenue and Taxation, LAC Title 61 Part I, Taxes
Collected and Administcred by the secretary of Revenue,
LAC Title 61 Part 1Il, Administrative and Miscellaneous
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Provisions, LAC Title 42 Louisiana Gaming, Part 1
Charitable Bingo, Keno, Raffle, and LAC Title 55 Public
Safety, Part VII Alcohol and Tobacco Control on
Wednesday, October 29, 2025 at 9 am in the LaBelle Room
located on the first floor of the LaSalle Building, 617 North
Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802,

At the public hearing. all interested persons will be
afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or arguments,
cither orally or in writing, regarding these rules only for the
purpose of receiving comments on any rule of ithe
Department of Revenue which any interested  person
believes is contrary to law, outdated, unnecessary, overly
complex, or burdensome.

The Department of Revenue and its Offices of Alcohol
and Tobacco Control and Charitable Gaming will consider
fully all written and oral comments. However, only wrilten
comments received by the agency will be included in the
Department’s report to the legistative oversight committees.
Wrilten comments may be submitted prior 1o the hearing by
email to Policy@LA.gov or by mail to, Brandea Averett,
Louisiana Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 44098, Baton
Rouge, LA 70804-4098. All written comments must include
the name, contact information, and signature of the person
submitting the comments and must be received no later
than Tuesday, October 28, 2025.

Should individuals with a disability need an
accommodation in order to participate please email Brandea
Averett at LDRadarequests@la.gov or call (225) 219-2780.

Richard Nelson

Secretary
25094005
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a Outlook

Act 454 Public Hearing Summary Report - LGCB

From Gits, Cathryn <GitsC@ag.lovisiana.gov>

Date Fri 11/14/2025 11:35 AM

To apas-judb@legis.la.gov <apas-judb@iegis.la.gov>
Cc  Lisha Landry <Lisha.Llandry@la.gov>

0 3 attachments (155 KB)
LGCB - Potpourri - summary report - senate.pdf; 20259.20.LGCB.Potpourripdf; 11-7-25 rule hearing - sign in sheet.pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

To Senator Mike Reese, Chairman, Senate Committee on Judiciary B:

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
Phone: (225) 326-6524 Fax: {225} 326-6599
www.AGLizMurrill.com




From: APA - Senate Jud B

To: Gits, Cathryn

Cc: APA - Senate Jud B

Subject: Request received

Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:35:40 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Louisiana Department of Justice. Do not click
links or open attachnents unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT 8Y COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Judiciary B, Louisiana
Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would fike to contact your state legisiator, click here pitps/fwww legisla gov/legis/HowDoll asgxip=3811 to

determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information,

if you would like to contact members of a porticular committee, click here for House Committees

Mwmﬁgmmmmmﬂ and here for Senate Committees

=5. The name and contact information of all committee members

is available at these sites.

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



STATE oF Louisiana
DerarTMENT oF JUsTICE
UFFICE OF TIE ATTORNEY (GENERAL
P.O. Box 94005
Barow Rovar, Ta

T080-1-9003
L1z MurriLe
ATTORNEY (GENERAL
To: SENATOR CAMERON HENRY —SENATE PRESIDENT — VIA EMAIL -

APA.SENATEPRESIDENT(@LEGIS.LA.GOV

SENATOR MIKE REESE, CHAIRMAN, SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY B — VIA

EMAIL APA.S-JUDB!@LBG!S.LA.GOV

FrROM: CATHRYN E. GITS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, GAMING DIVISION

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2025
SUBJECT: SUMMARY REPORT FOR ACT 454 PUBLIC HEARING

ViA EMAIL ONLY

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
the public hearing held on November 7,2025. A copy of the summary report will be placed on the Louisiana

Gaming Control Board’s website.
Sincerely, - =
Cathunn 7 W

Cathryn E. Gité

Assistant Attorney General, Gaming Division
Office of the Attorney General Liz Murrill
1885 North Third Street, 5™ Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Telephone: (225) 326-6524

Email: gitsc@ag.louisiana.gov
Facsimile: (225) 326-6599




of 31,000,000, or equivalent coverage, such as occupational
accident insurance, for those contractors or other staff not
subject to Louisiana Worker's Compensation law;

A3 -Cl...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
36:254.

HIISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Departnient of
Health, Bureau of Health Services Financing, LR 49:1734 (October
20233, amended by the Department of Health, Health Standards
Section, LR 51:

Public Comments

Interested persons may submit written comments to
Tasheka Dukes, RN, Health Standards Section, P.O. Box
3767, Baton Rouge, LA 70821. Ms. Dukes is responsible for
responding o inquiries regarding this proposed Rule.

Public Hearing

A public hearing on the substantive changes t¢ the
proposed Rule is scheduled for Qclober 28, 2025 at 9:30
a.m. in Room 118, Bienville Building, 628 North Fourth
Street, Baton Rouge, LA, At that time all interested persons
will be afforded an opportunity lo submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing. The deadline for
receipt of all written comments is October 29, 2025 at 4:30
p-m.

Bruce D. Greenstein
Secretary
25091053

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
regarding the rules of the agency pursvant to the following
schedule.

Date Rules Sublectto Review | Location |

LAC 42:[.Chapters 135-159

Date | RulesSuhlecttoReview | = location

LAC 48:1.Chaptcrs 1-40
LAC 48:1.Chapicrs 101-123
LAC 48:[.Chapicrs 161171
LAC 48:1 Chapicer 201

LAC 4&:11l.Chapters 1-9
LAC 48:VII.Chapters 1 -9
LAC 48:1X .Chapters 1-15
LAC 48:X1.Chapter 17
LAC 67:VILChapter 9

Bienville Building
Room 173

628 N. Fourth S1.
Baton Rouge, LA

9:002.m
Ccrober 27. 2025

LAC 48:V_Chapters |-83
LAC 48:V.Chapters 87-163

Bicnville Building

9:00 a.m. Room 173
October 21,2025 t‘:g g?_g‘l';‘;';""""" 628 N, Fourth St.
LAC 67-VIi Chapter 3 Gl LS TS
LAC 67:VIl.Chaper 13
LAC 48:1.Chapters 4)- Bienville Building
9:00 a.n. 42,45-46,49-54,56-57,62,67- | Room 113
Ociober 22, 2025 | 68,72,75.77-74.82,84-87.90- | 628 N, Founth St
100, and 125 Baton Rouge, LA
Bienviile Building
9:00 a.m. N Roomn 173
October 23,2025 | LACTitleSLaallchapiess) | 58’y eourth s1.
Balon Rouge, LA

9:00 a.m.
Ociober 24, 2025

LAC Title 50 {all chapters)
LAC 67:111.Chapters ! -8

Bienville Building
Room 173

628 N. Fourth St
Baton Rouge, LA

Louisians Register Vol 51, No. 9 Seplember 20, 2025

At each of the public hearings, all interested persons will
be afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing regarding these rules
only. The agency will consider fully all written and oral
comments. Comments must be received in writing in order
1o be submitted to the legislative oversight committees.

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

Written comments may be submitted 1o Allen Enger,
Statewide Program Manager, Office of the Secretary, P.O.
Box 629, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629. Commenis must be
postmarked no later than Monday, October 20, 2025.

Bruce D. Greenstein

Secretary
25094046
POTPOURRI
Department of Public Safety and Corrections
Gaming Control Board

Nonice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

Under the authority of Act No. 454 of the 2018 Regular
Legislative Session, codified as RS. 49:964(B), and in
accordance with the provisions of the Admunistrative
Procedures Act, RS 49:950 el seq. the Gaming Control
Board ("LGCB") will hold a hearing to receive public
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

All interested persons will be afforded an opportunity to
submit data, views, or arguments either orally or in writing
regarding gaming rules only, that the person believes is
contrary to law, outdated, unnecessary, overly complex, or
burdensome. The LGCB will consider fully all written and
oral comments received from those in attendance at the
hearing, as well as those written comments submutted in
advance, which were timely received. Comments must be
submitted in writing In order to be submitted to the
legislative oversight committees.

Written comments must be dated and include the name,
contact information, and signature of the person submitting
the comments. Written comments must be postmarked no
later than October 31, 2025, Wniten comments may be
submitted to Jeremy Gathe, Assistant Attorney General,



Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming Division, 1885
North Third Sireet, Fifih Floor, Balon Rouge, LA 70802.

The hearing site is accessible 10 people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to parlicipate in the hearing, please
contact the Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming
Division at 225-326-6500 at least five business days prior to
the scheduled hearing.

Christopher B. Hebert

Chairman
25098012

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
Collected and Administered by the secretary of Revenue,
LAC Tule 61 Part IIl, Administrative and Miscellaneous

1533

Provisions, LAC Title 42 Louisiana Gaming, Part |
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

At the public hearing, all interesied persons will be
afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or arguments,
either orally or in writing, regarding these rules only for the
purpose of receiving comments on any rule of the
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
fully all written and oral comments. However, only written
comments received by the agency will be included in the
Department’s repori to the legislative oversight committees.
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

Louisiana Register Vol. 51. No. 9 Seplember 20, 2025
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Act 454 Public Hearing Summary Report - LGCB

From Gits, Cathryn <GitsC@ag.louisiana.gov>

Date Fri 11/14/2025 11:32 AM

To  apahousespeaker@legis.la.gov <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Cc  Lisha Landry <Lisha.Llandry@la.gov>

B 3 attachments (157 KB)
LGCB - Potpourri - summary report - house.pdf; 20259.20.LGCB.Potpourri.pdf, 11-7-25 rule hearing - sign in sheet.pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

To Phillip R. DeVillier, Speaker of the House of Representatives:

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
Phone: (225) 326-6524 Fax: {225) 326-6599
www. AGLizMurrill.com




From: APA - House Speaker

To: Gits, Cathryn
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:33:05 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Lowisiana Department of Justice. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE CFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana
House of Representatives

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response. )

If your communication is unreloted to an APA required submission, it has been deleted

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here [ gl g i gl fp=3i11 to

determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you woun'd hke to contact members of a part:cu!ar committee, click here for House Committees
and here for Senate Committees
. The name and contact information of all committee members

is avaulable at these sites.

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



STATE OF LouisiaNa
DeparrameNT oF JusTice
(FFICE OF TIIE ATTORNEY (GENERAL
0. Box 91005
Baroxn Rouoe, Ta

v’ T0304-9005
L1z MURRILL
ATTORNEY {GENERAL
To: REPRESENTATIVE PHILLIP R. DEVILLIER, SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE — VIA EMAIL -

APA.HOUSESPEAKER(@LEGIS.LA.GOV

REPRESENTATIVE DEBBIE VILLIO, CHAIR, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
ADMINISTRATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE— VIA EMAIL APA H-ACRJI(@LEGIS.LA.GOV

FROM: CATHRYN E. GITS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
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
the public hearing held on November 7, 2025. A copy ofthe summary report will be placed on the Louisiana

Gaming Control Board’s website.
Sincerely, . @

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




of $1,000,000, or equivalent coverage, such as occupational
accident insurance, for those contractors or other staff not
subject to Louisiana Worker's Compensation law;

A3.-Cl...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
36:254.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Health, Bureau of Health Services Financing, LR 49:1734 (October
2023), amended by the Department of Health, Health Standards
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
proposed Rule is scheduled for Octlober 28, 2025 at 9:30
a.m. in Room 118, Bienville Building, 628 North Fourth
Street, Baton Rouge, LA. At that time all interested persons
will be afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing. The deadline for
receipt of all written commenits is October 29, 2025 at 4:30
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

| Date__|_RulesSubiecttoReview |  location )
LAC 48:1.Chapters |35-159

| Date | Ruks Sublect to Review

Location

LAC 48:1.Chapters 1 40
LAC 48:1.Chapters 101-123
LAC 48:[.Chapiers 161171
LAC 48:1.Chapier 201

LAC 48:0X Chapters 1-15

Bienville Buildimg

9:00a.m. : Room 173
October 27,2025 | |AC $RUNChapters 1.9 | 08’ Four 51
¥ L haptens Baton Rouge, LA

LAC 48:X1.Chapter 17
LAC 67:V]).Chapter 9

LAC 48:V.Chapters | -83
LAC 48:V.Chapters 87-163

Bienville Building

9:00 a.m. Room 173
Ociober 21,202 | LAC49 (all chapters) 628 N, Fourth St.
LAC 61:L1915 Baton Rouge, LA
LAC 67:VIL.Chapter 3 BE:
LAC 67:VII.Chapser 13
LAC 48:[.Chapters 41- Bienville Building
9:00 am. 42,45-46,49-54.56-57.62,67- | Room 173
October 22,2025 | 68,72,75,77-78.82.84.87.90- | 628 N. Fourth St.
100, and 125 Baton Rouge, LA
Bienville Building
9:00 a.ny. a Room 173
Qctober 23. 2025 LAC Title 51 {all chapters) 628 N. Fourth St.
Baton Rouge, LA

Bienville Building

9:00 a.m. LAC Title 50 (all chapters) Room 173
Oclober 24,2025 | LAC 67:11.Chapters 1-8 628 N. Fourth St
Baten Rouge, LA
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
comments. Comments must be received in wriling in order
10 be submitted to the legisiative oversight committees.

The hearing site is accessible o people using wheelchairs
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

Written comments may be submitted to Allen Enger,
Statewide Program Manager, Qffice of the Secretary, P.O.
Box 629, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629. Comments must be
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
accordance with the provisions of the Administrative
Procedures Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the Gaming Control
Board (“LGCB") will hold a heaning to receive public
comments from any interested person regarding the rules of
the LGCB in the Clermont Room of the Livingston Building
localed at 1885 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
on November 7, 2025 at 9.30 a.m.

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
burdensome. The LGCB will consider fully all wnitten and
oral comments received from those in attendance at the
hearing, as well as those written comments submutted in
advance, which were timely received. Comments must be
submitted in writmg in order to be submitted to the
legislative oversight commiltees.

Written commenis must be dated and include the name,
contact information, and signature of the person submitting
the cornments. Wnitten comments must be postmarked no
later than October 31, 2025 Written comments may be
submitted to Jeremy Gathe, Assistant Attorney General,



Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming Division, 1885
North Third Street, Fifth Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802,

The hearing site is accessible o people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accotmmodations
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
2509%012

POTPOURRI

Department of Revenue
Policy Services Division

Notice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

In compliance with R.S. 49.964(B), and in accordance
with the provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act,
R.S. 49:950 el seq., the Department of Revenue will hold a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on any
rule of Revenue and Taxation, LAC Title 61 Part I, Taxes
Collected and Administered by the secretary of Revenue,
LAC Tule 61 Part IH, Administrative and Miscelianecus
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Provisions, LAC Title 42 Louisiana Gaming, Part 1
Charitable Bingo, Keno, Raifle, and LAC Title 55 Public
Safely, Part VII Alcohol and Tobacco Control on
Wednesday, October 29, 2025 at 9 am in the LaBelle Room
located on the first floor of the LaSalle Building, 617 North
Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

Al the public hearing. all interested persons wilt be
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
Depantment’s report to the legislative oversight committees.
Writlen comments may be submitied prior to the hearing by
email to Policy@LA.gov or by mail to, Brandea Avereti,
Louisiana Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 44098, Baton
Rouge, LA 70804-4098. Al written comments must include
the name, contact information, and signature of the person
submitting the comments and must be received no later
than Tuesday, October 28, 2025.

Should individuals with a disabitily need an
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

Date Fri 11/14/2025 11:33 AM

To apah-acrj@legis.la.gov <apa.h-acri@legis.la.gov>
Cc  Lisha Landry <Lisha.Llandry@la.gov>

@ 3 attachments (157 KB)
11-7-25 rule hearing - sign in sheet.pdf; 20259.20.LGCB.Potpourri.pdf; LGCB - Potpourri - summary report - house.pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

To Representative Debbie Villio, Chair of the Administration of Criminal Justice Committee:

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




From: APA - Hoyse Criminal Justice

To: Gits, Cathnm
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:31:49 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Louisiana Department of Justice. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT 8Y COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Committee on
Administration of Criminal Justice, Louisiana House of Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

if vour communication is unrelated to an AFPA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here

hitps./fwww legis [a.gov/legis/HowDold aspx?p=3#11 to determine the name of your state
representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

Mﬂmﬂmﬁ%mmam_u and here for Senate Committees

. The name and contact information of all

committee members is available at these sites.

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
DerantameNt oF JusTICE
(JFFICE OF TIIE ATTORNEY GENERAL
P.O. Box 94005
Barow Rotge, Ta

el ST050-9005
147 MURRILL
ATTOoRNEY (GENERAL
To: REPRESENTATIVE PHILLIP R. DEVILLIER, SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE — VIA EMAIL -

APA.HOUSESPEAKER{@LEGIS.LA.GOV

REPRESENTATIVE DEBBIE VILLIO, CHAIR, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
ADMINISTRATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE— VIA EMAIL APA.H-ACRJ@LEGIS.LA.GOV

From: CATHRYN E. GITS, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, GAMING DIVISION

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2025
SUBJECT: SUMMARY REPORT FOR ACT 454 PUBLIC HEARING

ViA EMAIL ONLY

The Office of the Attorney General submits the following summary report on behalf of the Lonisiana
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
of the Attorney General receive any oral or written comments at the public hearing,

Please find attached a copy of the Potpourri published on September 20, 2025 and the sign-in sheet from
the public hearing held on November 7, 2025. A copy of the summary report will be placed on the Louisiana

Gaming Control Board’s website.
Sincerely, < @

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
subject 1o Lovisiana Worker's Compensation law;

Al -Cl. ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated i accordance with R.S
36:254.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Health, Bureau of Health Services Financing, LR 49:1734 (Oclober
2023), amended by the Department of Health, Health Standards
Section, LR 51:

Public Comments

Interesied persons may submit wrilten comments (o
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
Secrelary
25098053

POTPOURRI

Department of Health
Office of the Secretary

Notice of Public Hearings
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

The Department of Health (LDH} will hold hearings to
receive public comment from any interested person
regarding the rules of the agency pursvant to the following
schedule.

Date Biles Sublect tn Review Locatign,

LAC 48:1.Chapters 135-159

e

| _Bnolet Sublect to Review

Location

LAC 48:1.Chapters |40
LAC 48:1.Chapicrs 105-123
LAC 48:1.Chapicrs 161-171
LAC 48:1.Chapter 201

LAC 48:1X .Chapters 1-15

Bienville Building

9:00 a.m ; Room 173
Ociober 27.2025 | [AC S CIPes 19| 628 N. Founhst
ety ¥ Baton Rouge, LA

LAC 48:X[.Chapter 17
LAC 67:VIl.Chapter 9

LAC 48:V Chapters 1-83
LAC 48:V.Chapters £7-163

Bicaville Building

9:00 a.m. Room 173
Oclober 21, 2025 :::g z?_g’:;‘l';“""“) 628 N. Fourth S1.
LAC 67-VIL.Chapter 3 Balon Rouge. LA
LAC 67:VIIL.Chapter 13
LAC 48:1.Chapters 41- Bienville Building
9:00 a.m. 42 45-46,49.54,56-57.62.67- | Roon 173
October 22,2025 | 68,72,75,77-78,82,84.87,90- | 628 N, Founth S1.
100, and 125 Baton Rouge. LA
Bienwviile Building
9:00 a.m. . Room 173
Oclober 23,2025 | LAC Title 31 all chaptess) | 'y oo s,
Baton Rouge, LA
Bienville Building
9:00 a.m. LAC Titte 50 {all chapters) Room 173
Oclober 24, 2025 | LAC 67:111.Chapiers I-8 628 N. Fourth S1.
Baton Rouge. LA
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At each of the public hearings, all interested persons will
be afforded an opporlunity to submit data, views, or
arguments either orally or in writing regarding these rules
only. The agency will consider fully all written and oral
comments. Comments must be received in writing in order
1o be submitted to the legisiative oversight committees.

The hearing site is accessible to people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to participate in the hearings, please
contact the LDH Rulemaking Coordinator at {(225) 342-1342
at least five business days prior to the scheduled hearing.

Wrilten comments may be submitted to Allen Enger,
Statewide Program Manager, Office of the Secretary, P.O.
Box 629, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629. Comments must be
postmarked no later than Monday, October 20, 2025.

Bruce D, Greenstein
Secretary
25094046

POTPOURRI

Department of Public Safety and Corrections
Gaming Control Board

Notice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

Under the authority of Act No 454 of the 2018 Regular
Legislative Secssion, codified as RS. 49:964(B), and in
accordance with the provisions of the Admnistrative
Procedures Act, R.S 49:950 et seq., the Gaming Control
Board (“LGCB") will hold a hearing to receive public
comments from any interested person regarding the rules of
the LGCB in the Clermont Room of the Livingsion Building
located at 1885 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
on November 7, 2025 at 9 30 a.m.

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
burdensome, The LGCB will consider fully all written and
oral comments received from those in attendance at the
hearing, as well as those written comments submitted in
advance, which were timely received. Comments must be
submitted in writing in order to be submitted to the
legislative oversight commiitees.

Written comments must be dated and include the name,
confact information, and signature of the person submitting
the comments. Wntten comments must be postmarked no
later than October 31, 2025 Wnitten comments may be
submitted 1o Jeremy Gathe, Assistant Attorney General,



Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming Division, 1885
North Third Street, Fifth Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

The hearing site is accessible 1o people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to participate in the hearing, please
contact the Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming
Division at 225-326-6500 at least five business days prior to
the scheduled hearing.

Christopher B. Hebert
Chairman
2509x0 2

POTPOURRI

Department of Revenue
Policy Services Division

Notice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

in compliance with R.S. 49:964(B), and in accordance
with the provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act,
R.S. 49:950 et seq., the Department of Revenue will hold a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on any
rule of Revenuc and Taxation, LAC Title 61 Part I, Taxes
Collected and Administered by the secretary of Revenue,
LAC Twle 61 Part I, Administrative and Miscellaneous

15313

Provisions, LAC Tille 42 Louisiana Gaming, Part |
Charitable Bingo, Keno, Raffle, and LAC Title 55 Public
Safcly, Part VI Alcohol and Tobacco Control on
Wednesday, October 29, 2025 at 9 am in the LaBelle Room
located on the first floor of the LaSalle Building, 617 North
Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

Al the public hearing. all interested persons will be
afforded an oppertunity to submit data, views, or arguments,
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
comments reccived by the agency will be included in the
Department's repori to the legislative oversight committees,
Written comments may be submitted prior 1o the hearing by
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
25095005

Louisiana Register Vol. 51, No. § Seplember 20, 2025



November 7, 2025 - LGCB - 454 Rule Hearing
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a Outlook

Act 454 Public Hearing Summary Report - LGCB
From Gits, Cathryn <GitsC@ag.louisiana.gov>

Date Fri 11/14/2025 11:56 AM

To  Reg Submission <Reg.Submission@la.gov>
Cc  Lisha Landry <Lisha.Landry@la.gov>

fl 3 attachments (325 KB)
Request received -Oversight - 11.7.25 hearing.pdf; 20259.20.LGCB.Potpourri.pdf; 11-7-25 rule hearing - sign in sheet pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached request received from the Louisiana Gaming Control
Board's legislative oversight committees. This pertains to the November 7th 2025 public

hearing in regard to the Potpourri Notice that was published in the September 20, 2025
Register. | have also attached the Potpourri Notice and the sign in sheet from the hearing.

Thank you,

Cathryn E. Gits

Assistant Attorney General, Gaming Division
Office of Attorney General Liz Murrill
Phone: (225) 326-6524 Fax: (225) 326-6599
www.AGLizMurrill.com




From: APA - House Criminal Justice

To: Gits, Cathryn
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:31:49 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Louisiana Department of Justice. Do not click
links or open attachments unless vou recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on
Administration of Criminal Justice, Louisiana House of Representatives.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrefated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legislator, click here

httos:.//www legis la.gov/legis/HowDol2 aspx?p=3411 to determine the name of your state
representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If vou would fike to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

s W a.ooy/legis/C i aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
=5 The name and contact information of all

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



From: APA - House Soeaker

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

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FRCM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act [APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana
House of Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication 1s unrelated to an APA required subrnission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state fegistator, click here hitps./fwww legis la.govilegis/HowDol2 aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.,

if you would like to contact members of a purtlcu!ar committee, click here for House Committees

https/iwaww EE sla.go “ g s/Comm HEgs a,ng ; H and here for Senate Committees

tos./ . The name and contact information of all committee members
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



From: &PA - Senate Jud B

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

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Committee on Judiciary B, Louisiana
Senate,

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

if your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisfator, click here
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information

If you would like to contoct members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

=

toss P legis IC it ‘c=H and here for Senate Committees

gis/Committees aspx?c=5 The name and contact information of all committee members

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
links or open attachments uniess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https:/fwaw
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if you would ke to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
tos . 5.0z legis itk spi’c=H and here for Senate Committees
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
subject lo Louisiana Worker's Compensation law;

A3 -Cl...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promuigated in accordance with R.S.
36:254.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Departmemt of
Health, Bureau of Health Services Financing, LR 49:1734 {October
2023}, amended by the Department of Health, Health Standards
Section, LR $1:

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
am. in Room 18, Bienville Building, 628 North Fourth
Street, Baton Rouge, LA. At that time all inlerested persons
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

The Department of Health (LDH) will hold hearings 10
receive public comment from any interested person
regarding the rules of the agency pursuant to the following
schedule.

| Date | _RulesSubiecttoReview |  Jocation |
LAC 48:1.Chapters [35-159

L Ihate [ RulesSublecttoReview | location |
LAC 48:1.Chapicrs | 40

LAC 48:{.Chaprers 101-123
LAC 48:0.Chapiers 16{-171

LAC 48:1.Chapter 201 Bienville Building

9:00 a.m. X Room 173
October 27,2025 | [AC ::;'\E'l'lcc'“"h;;;‘"' % | 628N. Founh st
or g Baton Rouge, LA

LAC 48:1X Chapters 1-15
LAC 48:X1.Chapter 17
LAC 67:V]).Chapter 9

LAC 48:V Chapters | -83
LAC 48:V Chapters 87-163

Bienville Building

9:00 a.m. Reom 173
October 21, 2025 t:g 2?_}‘:‘;2"""" 628 N. Fourth St,
LAC 67 VIl Chapier 3 Baton Rouge, LA
LAC 67:VII Chapter 13
LAC 48:1.Chapters 41- Bienville Building
9:00 a.m. 42 45-46.49-54,56-57,62,67- | Room 173
October 22, 2025 | 68,72,75,77-748,82,84-87.90- | 628 N, Fourth St.
100, and 125 Baton Rouge, LA
Bienville Building
9:060 a.m ! Room 173
October 23.2025 | LAC Title 31 @lichapters) | o0y ‘£o st
Baton Rouge, LA
Bienville Buikling
900 am. LAC Titte 50 {all chapters) Room 173
Ociober 24, 2025 | LAC 67:{1l.Chapiers -8 628 N. Founh St.

Baton Rouge, LA
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At each of the public hearings, all interested persons will
be afforded an opportunity 1o submit data, views, or
argumenis either orally or in writing regarding these rules
only. The agency will consider fully all written and oral
comments. Comments must be received in writing in order
10 be submitted to the legislative oversight commiittees.

The hearing site is accessible o people using wheelchairs
or other mobitity aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to participate in the hearings, please
contact the LDH Rulemaking Coordinator at {225) 342-1342
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
postmarked no later than Monday, Octaber 20, 2025,

Bruce D. Greenstein

Secretary
25094046

POTPOURRI

Department of Public Safety and Corrections
Gaming Control Board

Notice of Public Hearing
Request for Comments on Rulemaking

Under the autharity of Act No. 454 of the 2018 Regular
Legislative Session, codified as R S. 49:964(B), and in
accordance with the provisions of the Admunistrative
Procedures Act, R.S 49:950 et seq, the Gaming Control
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

All interested persons will be afforded an oppertunity to
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
oral comments received from those tn attendance at the
hearing, as well as those written comments submitted in
advance, which were timely received. Comments must be
submitted in writing in order to be submitted to the
legislative oversight commiftees.

Wnitten comments must be dated and include the name,
contact information, and signature of the person submitting
the comments. Wnitiecn comments must be postmarked no
later than October 31, 2025, Wnitten comments may be
submitted to Jeremy Gathe, Assistant Autorney General,



Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming Division, 1885
North Third Street, Fifih Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

The hearing site is accessible lo people using wheelchairs
or other mobility aids. If other reasonable accommodations
are required in order to participate in the hearing, please
contact the Louisiana Department of Justice, Gaming
Division al 225-326-6500 at least five business days prior lo
the scheduled hearing.

Christopher B. Hebert
Chairman
25092012

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
R.S. 49:950 et seq., the Department of Revenue witl hold a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on any
rute of Revenue and Taxation, LAC Title 6} Part I, Taxes
Collected and Administcred by the secrefary of Revenue,
LAC Tutle 61 Part I, Administrative and Miscellaneous

1533

Provisions, LAC Title 42 Louisiana Gaming, Part |
Charitable Bingo, Keno, Raffle, and LAC Title 55 Public
Safety, Part VIl Alcohol and Tobacco Control on
Wednesday, October 29, 2025 at 9 am in the LaBelle Room
located on the first floor of the LaSalle Building, 617 North
Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

At the public hearing, all interested persons will be
afforded an opportunity to submit data, views, or arguments,
either orally or in writing, regarding these rules only for the
purpose of receiving comments on any rule of the
Department of Revenue which any interested person
believes is contrary to law, outdated, unnecessary, overly
complex, or burdensome.

The Department of Revenue and its Offices of Alcohal
and Tobacco Centrol and Charitable Gaming will consider
fully all written and oral comments. However, only written
comments received by the agency will be included in the
Department’s report to the legislative oversight committees.
Written comments may be submitted prior to the hearing by
email to Policy@LA.gov or by mail 10, Brandea Averett,
Louisiana Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 44098, Baton
Rouge, LA 70804-4098. All written commenis must include
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

Name Time Signed In
Ml Yleek ['d7
LiSha  Landne 9.37
Jonrs  Mmr. T35
D@&n -L:l'\rv\e,o 437 r
Ades s islo— 7 4o |
Wl Bocws A4, 9554
Jee ¢ Traylor 7:55Hn~




